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Complaint for violation of Title 18\ BY _.__.—-»/““" nuedsw-cme§751(a)

COMPLAINANT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS CON S’I'!’I‘UI'ING THE OFFENSE OR VIOLATION:

On or about November 13, 2007, at Tucson, in the District of Arizona, the above named defendant, Peter Gregorio |
CASTRO, did knowingly escape from custody at Dismas Charities half-way house; an institutional facility in which |
he was lawfully confined at the direction of the Attorney General by virtue of a judgment and commitment of the
United States District Court for the District of Arizona upon conviction for the commission of Conspiracy to
Distribute Cocaine, a class A Felony Offense, and Use of a Firearm, as charged in the Indictment, and in violation
of Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(&)(1), in v1olat10n of Title 18, United States Code, Sectlons 924(c) and
751(a).

BASIS OF COMPLAINANT'S CHARGE AGA]NST THE ACCUSED

On or about March 8, 2000, Peter Gregorio CASTRO was sentenced to the custody of the Attomey General for a term
of NINETY EIGHT (98) MONTHS pursuant to his conviction for Conspiracy to Distribute Cocaine and Use of a
Firearm, in case number CR 98-0524-TUC-FRZ. According to the Bureau of Prisons (BOP)Peter Gregorio CASTRO
was to be released from custody on December 17, 2007, via good conduct release. Pursuant to his 98 month
commitment to the Bureau of Prisons, and by the authority of the Attorney General of the United States, Peter Gregorio
CASTRO was designated to serve a portion of his sentence at Dismas Charities, a community corrections facxhty located
in Tucson, in the District of Arizona. The defendant left on November 13, 2007 and was discovered missing by facility
officials after a facility count was conducted. A subsequent search of the grounds for the defendant-was negative. The
defendant did not have permission to be away from the facility. The defendant was placed on escape status by the
Bureau of Prisons. Asof November 16, 2007 the defendant has not been located.
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